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L ITEM PAGE VOTE 1 MR. NANCE: I'd like to read an
2 5 Consideration of the l_apse of .
casino key employee licenses: 2 opening statement.
3 A) Daniel J. McMenamin 20 21 .. . .
B)) lelyg 1. Re;/nofflil:r?:l 20 21 3 This is to advise the general public
4 C) Luisa M. Rosenberg 20 21 : : : :
D) Theresa A. Tymell 2021 4 thatin comphan?e with Chapter 231 of the Public
g E) Charlie Zigler 20 21 5 Law of 1975 entitled "Senator Byron M. Baer Open
6 Reconsideration of the initial ~ 22 24 6 Public Meeting Act," the New Jersey Casino Control
7 lication of Edward Machinski - .
fora ii‘;&‘;iey eﬁiioyeiiié‘éis; 7 Commission on December 8th 2020 filed with the
8  (DKT 20-004-14-CK-R1) :
97 Stipulation of sttlement inthe 25 26 8 Secretary of State at the Statehouse in Trenton an
initial application of Daniel Wright 9 Annual Meeting Schedule. On December 9th, 2021,
10 for a casino key employee license 10 . led t bscrib
(DKT 22-0004-CK) copies were mailed to subscribers.
11 . .
8 Stipulation of settlement in the 27 28 11 AIly member OfPUbhc who wishes to
12 initial application of Christian Teqd : : :
Golder for acasin key employee 12 address the Commission will be given the opportunity
13 License (DKT 22-0016-CK) 13 to do so before the Commission adjourns for the day.
14 9 Stipulation of settlement in the 29 31
initial application of Michele Q. 14 Please stand for the pledge of
15 Fulford for a casino key employee .
license (DKT 22-0027-CK) 15 allegiance.
16 . . .
10  Consideration of the initial 32 33 16 (Wherem the Pledge of Alleglance 18
17 application of Jose Sepulveda-Cruz 17 recited.)
for a casino key employee license
18 (DKT 22-0031-CK) 18 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Welcome everyone
19 11 Consideration of the initial 34 35 s e .
application of David Kloster for a 19 who is joining us in person and remotely today.
20 casino key employce license 20 For this meeting we are permitting
(DKT 22:0019-CK)
21 21 meeting participants who wish to do so to continue
12 Consideration of the initial casino 36 38 L.
22 key employee licensrue and plenary 22 to address the Commission through remote technology.
qualification of John Baldosaro, IIT 23 W 1 it . rticipati Th
23 toserve as vide president of e are also permitting in-person participation. The
security for Harrah's Atlantic City 3 1 1
24 Operating Company, LLC (d/b/a Harrah's 24 public meeting room is therefore open, and
55 Resort Atlantic City) 25 appropriate health measures are being taken.
7 9
1 ITEM PAGE VOTE 1 We will, however, continue to stream
2 13 Consideration of the plenary 39 41 . . s .
qualification of Noel Hayden as a 2 our public meetmgs.' The public is ablf': t(? listen .
3 security holder of Bally's 3 through access provided on the Commission's website
4 Corporation 4 as well as through our YouTube channel.
14 Joint petition of Boardwalk 1000, LLC 42 44 5 We will accept public comments via
5 and HR Adlantic City, LLC, for the 6 email. Public comments can be sent to
issuance of a temporary casino key 7 bli . T will h
6 employee license to Anthony Faranca, public.comments@ccc.nj.gov. I will repeat that.
pursuant to N.J.S.A 5:12-89(e); with 8 Public comments can be sent to
7 a multi casino endorsement, pursuant 9 bli " s beginni d
{0 NJSA. 5:12-91.1; and to permit pu ic.commen s@ccc.nj:gov, eglnnmg noyv and any
8 him to assume the duties and exercise 10 time throughout the meeting, ending at the time of
the powers of president, pending :
9 plenary qualification (PRN XXXX) 1T adj Oummem.' . i i
10 15 Consideration of the notice of the 45 46 12 This meeting will be transcribed as
publication of new rules in General 13 well as recorded, and minutes will be available on
11 Provisions, Ch'apte‘r 40A (NJ.A.C. 14 bsite in d
19:40A), Applications for Key our website u? course.. .
12 fﬁnpl()}ge 1:)10461186;, Ch(éii%ter 41A 15 To meeting participant callers, I ask
J.A.C. 19:41A), and Casino . . . .
13 Licensing, Chapter 43A (N.J.A.C. 16 that yf)u follow the .mstruc.tlons provided with the
19:43A) 17 web link or the audio call-in code, and please place
14 18 your phones on mute until your matter is called.
15 y p Y
16 19 Also please remember to identify yourself before
i; 20 speaking.
19 21 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Good morning.
5(1) 22 Please answer when I call your name for the roll,
2 23 please. Commissioner Mollineaux?
23 24 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Present.
%‘5‘ 25 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper?

Renzi Legal Resources
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1 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Here. 1 ITEM 1
2 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman 2 2022 special meeting minutes.
3 Plousis? 3 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any
4 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Present. 4 questions for counsel?
5 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. 5 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.
6 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Before we begin 6 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is
7 today, I want to take a brief moment to acknowledge 7 there a motion?
8 the tragic passing of Attorney Harry Jackson, III. 8 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I
9 At 33 years old, Harry was a continuing rising star 9 move to ratify the minutes of the July 27, 2022
10 within the gaming legal community. Always prepared 10 meeting.
11 and personable Harry was a consummate professional 11 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second?
12 and a true gentleman. He will be deeply missed and 12 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr.
13 on behalf of myself as well as the entire 13 Chairman, I second the motion.
14 Commission, we extend our deepest condolences to 14 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further
15 Harry's family, friends and colleagues. 15 discussion?
16 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Matters 16 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.
17 discussed and reviewed in closed session this 17 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Here none, all in
18 morning included employee key license application 18 favor say aye.
19 matters and approval of the minutes of the June 8, 19 COMMISSIONERS: Aye.
20 2022 closed session as well as the July 7, 2022 20 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes
21 closed session minutes. 21 haveit.
22 The first matter for your 22 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No.
23 consideration is the ratification of the minutes of 23 2 are applications for initial casino key employee
24 the July 7, 2022 public meeting and the July 27, 24 licenses. They include Desiree M. Acevedo, Rebecca
25 2022 special meeting. 25 Hulmes-Vasquez, Henil Patel, Joseph Prandato, Elena
11 13
1 ITEM 1 1 ITEM 2
2 First I would ask that you consider 2 V. Rinaldi, Heather Sheppard, also known as Heather
3 the July 7, 2022 public meeting minutes. 3 M. Prickett, and Sidney Terrell.
4 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any 4 With respect to the matters of
5 questions for counsel? 5 Acevedo, Hulmes-Vasquez and Rinaldi, I ask that
6 VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. 6 those matters be called separately. The remaining
7 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. 7 initial casino key employee licenses applications
8 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is 8 have been reviewed by the Division as well as
9 there a motion? 9 Commission staff with a recommendation that they be
10 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, [ 10 granted.
11 move to ratify the minutes of the July 7, 2022 11 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any
12 meeting. 12 questions on any of these matters?
13 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? 13 VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.
14 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. 14 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is
15 Chairman, I second the motion. 15 there a motion?
16 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further 16 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I
17 discussion? 17 move to grant the four initial casino key employee
18 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. 18 licenses.
19 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all 19 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second?
20 in favor say aye. 20 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr.
21 COMMISSIONERS: Aye. 21 Chairman, I second the motion.
22 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes 22 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further
23 haveit. 23 discussion?
24 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Next for 24 VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.
25 your consideration is ratification of the July 27, 25 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all
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ITEM 2

in favor say aye.

COMMISSIONERS: Aye.

CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes
have it.

MS. FAUNTLEROY: With respect to
Desiree M. Acedvedo, Rebecca Hulmes-Vasquez and
Elena V. Rinaldi, those matters have been reviewed
by the Division and Commission staff and there's a
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ITEM 3

employee licenses be granted.

CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any
questions regarding any of these matters?

COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.

CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is
there a motion?

VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I
move to grant the 11 resubmitted casino key employee

10 recommendation that those matters be remanded to the 10 licenses.
11 contested case process. 11 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second?
12 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any 12 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr.
13 questions regarding any of these matters? 13 Chairman, I second the motion.
14 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. 14 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further
15 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is 15 discussions? Hearing none, all in favor say aye.
16 there a motion? 16 COMMISSIONERS: Aye.
17 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I 17 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes
18 move to remand for a hearing with three initial 18 haveit.
19 casino key employee license applications. 19 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. As
20 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? 20 indicated, with respect to Basil V. DiCerbo, Sr.,
21 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. 21 there is also recommendation that his resubmitted
22 Chairman, I second the motion. 22 casino key employee license and qualification be
23 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further 23 granted to serve as vice president of player
24 discussion? 24 development for Ocean Walk, LLC.
25 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. 25 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any
15 17
1 ITEM 3 1 questions regarding this matter?
2 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all 2 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.
3 in favor say aye. 3 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is
4 COMMISSIONERS: Aye. 4 there a motion?
5 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes 5 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, |
6 haveit. 6 move to grant resubmitted key license and
7 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 7 qualification.
8 3 are applications for resubmitted casino key 8 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second?
9 employee licenses and/or for qualification. They 9 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr.
10 include Dominique A. Burrows, Edwin Colon, Heather 10 Chairman, I second the motion.
11 R. Danz, also known as Heather R. Estelle, Basil V. 11 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further
12 DiCerbo, Sr., Joseph M. DiPietro, Linda Elefante, 12 discussion?
13 also known as Linda Coderre, Christine Fabel, also 13 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.
14 known as Christine Dwyer, Barrie R. Feldman, William 14 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll
15 L. Gormley, Joan Hance, as known as Joan Blanche, 15 call vote.
16 Louis G. Northrup, and Hansford Seetaram. 16 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner
17 All matters have been reviewed by 17 Mollineaux?
18 Commission staff as well as Division with a 18 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes.
19 recommendation that they be granted, their 19 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper?
20 resubmission license applications be granted. 20 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes.
21 I will respectfully request that 21 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Chairman Plousis?
22 Basil V. DiCerbo, Sr. be called separately, as he 22 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Yes.
23 also requires a qualification roll call vote. 23 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 4 are
24 With respect to the remaining 11, 24 approvals through delegation of authority between
25 staff recommends that those resubmitted casino key 25 July 1, 2022 and July 31, 2022, pursuant to
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20

1 ITEM 4 1 ITEM 5
2 Resolution No. 22-01-12-11-B. I will defer to 2 Regulatory Affairs via its delegated authority
3 Patrick Ealer to review those matters with you. 3 during this period. No further Commission action is
4 However, it is noted that no action is required. 4 required. Thank you.
5 MR. EALER: Good morning Chairman and 5 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No.
6 Commissioners, Patrick Ealer, licensing and 6 5 for your consideration are the lapsing of casino
7 financial evaluation manager appearing on behalf of 7 key employee licenses. Again, I will defer to
8 the Commission. 8 Patrick Ealer to review those matters with you.
9 Between July 1st and July 31st, 2022, 9 MR. EALER: At this time there are
10 the staff of the Commission's Regulatory Affairs 10 five individuals for your consideration to lapse
11 Division granted the following approvals via its 11 their casino key employee license. In each of these
12 delegated authority. 12 cases the casino key employee license review
13 On July 5th, 2022, temporary casino 13 application filing deadline has passed, and the
14 key employee licenses were granted to David M. 14 individual has not filed a casino key employee
15 Aurichio, for a racebook supervisor and to Unique M. 15 license review application or requested to be placed
16 James for an assistant security shift manager 16 on the approved inactive list.
17 position, both at Borgata, to Arnold D. DeMarco for 17 Based on these facts, staff
18 a casino games supervisor position at Harrah's 18 recommends that is the casino key employee licenses
19 Atlantic City and to Quintayva Q. Ragland for an 19 of the following individuals be deemed to have
20 assistant security shift manager position at 20 lapsed. Daniel J. McMenamen, Lloyd J. Reynolds,
21 Tropicana Atlantic City. 21 Jr., Louisa M. Rosenberg, Theresa A. Tyrell and
22 On July 6, 2022, the temporary casino 22 Charlie Zigler.
23 key employee license was granted to Margherita Falks 23 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any
24 for a director of hotel operations position at 24 questions on any of these matters?
25 Caesar's Atlantic City. 25 VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.
19 21
1 ITEM 4 1 ITEM 5
2 On July 13, 2022, temporary casino 2 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a motion?
3 key employee licenses were granted to Sarah A. 3 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, |
4 Farinaccio for casino cashier supervisor position at 4 move to find that the five casino key employee
5 Caesar's Atlantic City, to Christopher M. Tilley for 5 licenses lapsed.
6 a dual-rate security supervisor/shift manager 6 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second?
7 position at Golden Nugget Atlantic City, and to 7 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr.
8 Lorena M. Vazquez for a lead count room attendant 8 Chairman, I second the motion.
9 position Ocean Casino. 9 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further
10 On July 14, 2022, temporary casino 10 discussion?
11 key employee licenses were granted to John M. 11 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.
12 Previti and to Mehul Y. Shah, both for dual-rate 12 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all
13 table game supervisor/pit manager positions at Hard 13 in favor say aye.
14 Rock Atlantic City. 14 COMMISSIONERS: Aye.
15 On July 20, 2022, the temporary 15 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes
16 casino key employee license was granted to Lawrence 16 have it.
17 A. Davenport for a dual-rate slot services 17 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 6 for your
18 supervisor/shift manager position at Caesar's 18 consideration is the reconsideration of the initial
19 Atlantic City. 19 application of Edward Machinski for a casino key
20 And on July 26, 2022, a temporary 20 employee license.
21 casino key employee license was granted to Matthew 21 Senior Counsel Pimpinelli will review
22 Castro for casino cashier supervisor position at 22 that item with you.
23 Caesar's Atlantic City. 23 MS. PIMPINELLI: Good morning
24 This memorializes the noted approvals 24 Chairman and Commissioners, Teresa Pimpinelli,
25 that were granted by the Commission's Division of 25 senior counsel appearing for the Commission.
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22 24
1 ITEM 6 1 ITEM 6
2 For your reconsideration is the 2 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.
3 initial casino key employee license of Edward 3 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is
4 Machinski. By order dated July 15, 2020, the 4 there a motion?
5 Commission granted Mr. Machinski's initial casino 5 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I
6 key employee license subject to certain conditions. 6 move to A, find Edward Machinski disqualified
7 By letter dated June 10, 2022, the 7 pursuant to N.J.S.A. 5:12-80(b) and (d) and N.J.S.A.
8 Division alleged Mr. Machinski was not in compliance 8 5:12-86(b) and N.J.S.A. 5:12-89(b). And B, also
9 with the conditions of the Commission's order. Mr. 9 revoke his casino key employee license.
10 Machinski was afforded multiple opportunities to 10 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second?
11 address his election on compliance. He has not 11 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr.
12 responded to Commission legal staff's 12 Chairman, I second the motion.
13 communications. 13 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further
14 Accordingly, the matter is now before 14 discussion?
15 you for your reconsideration. You have staff memo 15 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.
16 for this matter and I ask Division counsel to enter 16 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all
17 their appearances. 17 in favor say aye.
18 MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Good morning 18 COMMISSIONERS: Aye.
19 Chairman and Commissioners, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, 19 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes
20 Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of the Division 20 have it.
21 of Gaming Enforcement. 21 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No.
22 On July 15, 2020, the Commission 22 7 for your consideration is a stipulation of
23 moved to stipulation of settlement entered between 23 settlement in the initial application of Daniel
24 Edward Machinski and the Division and granted Edward 24 Wright for a casino key employee license. Again
25 Machinski's casino key employee license. 25 Senior Counsel Pimpinelli will review that matter
23 25
1 ITEM 6 1 ITEM 7
2 the stipulation of settlement required 2 with you.
3 him to provide proof of monthly payments in 3 MS. PIMPINELLI: Chairman and
4 accordance with its payment plan with the IRS and 4 Commissioners, Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel,
5 the Division of Taxation on an annual basis 5 appearing on behalf of the Commission.
6 commencing on December 15, 2020. 6 For your consideration as a
7 On June 10, 2022 the Division 7 stipulation of settlement with the initial
8 notified the Commission that Edward Machinski had 8 application of David Wright for his casino key
9 not been in compliance with the stipulation of 9 employee license. Mr. Wright filed his initial
10 settlement. 10 application on June 4, 2021. If granted today, his
11 The Commission scheduled a conference 11 license will be valid through August 31, 2027.
12 with Mr. Machinski and the Division on June 29th and 12 You have staff memo for this matter.
13 July 7th of 2022 in which Edward Machinski did not 13 Applicant was notified about today's meeting and
14 participate. 14 advised he is unable to attend. The staff advised
15 In light of this information, the 15 him his presence is not necessary for his matter to
16 Division respectfully requests that Edward 16 be considered.
17 Machinski's casino key employee license be revoked 17 MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Chairman and
18 due to his failure to comply with the stipulation of 18 Commissioners, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy Attorney
19 settlement, based on his abandonment of the 19 General, on behalf of the Division of Gaming
20 licensing process. 20 Enforcement.
21 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Mr. Machinski is 21 The Division has nothing further on
22 not on the phone or here, correct? 22 this matter and respectfully requests the
23 MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Correct. 23 stipulation be approved as submitted.
24 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any 24 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any
25 questions for counsel on this matter? 25 questions for counsel on this matter?
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1 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. 1 MR. GOLDER: No, sir, I'm okay.
2 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is 2 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any
3 there a motion? 3 questions for counsel or the applicant?
4 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I 4 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.
5 move to approve the stipulation of settlement 5 VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.
6 between the Division and applicant and grant the 6 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is a
7 1initial application of Daniel Wright for casino key 7 motion?
8 employee subject to compliance with the terms and 8 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I
9 conditions as provided for in the stipulation. 9 move to approve the stipulation of settlement
10 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Ts there a second? 10 between the Division and applicant and grant the
11 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. 11 initial application of Christian Golder for a casino
12 Chairman, I second the motion. 12 key employee license subject to compliance with the
13 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further 13 terms and conditions as provided for in the
14 discussion? 14 stipulation.
15 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. 15 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second?
16 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all 16 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr.
17 in favor say aye. 17 Chairman, I second the motion.
18 COMMISSIONERS: Aye. 18 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further
19 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes 19 discussion?
20 haveit. 20 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.
21 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 8 is a 21 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all
22 stipulation of settlement in the initial application 22 in favor say aye.
23 of Christian Golder for a casino key employee 23 COMMISSIONERS: Aye.
24 license. Again, Senior Counsel Pimpinelli will 24 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes
25 address that matter with you. 25 haveit.
27 29
1 ITEM 8 1 ITEM 9
2 MS. PIMPINELLI: Chairman and 2 Good luck, sir. You understand you
3 Commissioners, Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel, 3 have to follow those conditions.
4 appearing again on behalf of the Commission. 4 MR. GOLDER: Yes, sir.
5 There is a stipulation of settlement 5 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 8 is the
6 for the initial application of Christian Golder for 6 stipulation of settlement in the initial application
7 acasino key employee license. Mr. Golder filed his 7 of Michele Q. Fulford for a casino key employee
8 1initial application on August 31, 2021. If granted 8 license. Again, Senior Counsel Pimpinelli will
9 today, his key license will be valid through August 9 address.
10 21, 2027. We have staff's memo for this matter. 10 MS. PIMPINELLI: Good morning
11 Applicant is present for the today's 11 Chairman and Commissioners, Teresa Pimpinelli,
12 meeting if you have any questions for him; 12 Senior Counsel, here on behalf of the Commission.
13 otherwise, I ask that the Division please enter 13 For your consideration is a
14 their appearance and proceed. 14 stipulation of settlement for initial application of
15 MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Chairman and 15 Michele Q. Fulford for her casino key employee
16 Commissioners, Ms. Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy 16 license. Ms. Fulford filed her initial application
17 Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of 17 on October 27, 2021 and if granted today, the
18 Gaming Enforcement. 18 license will be valid through August 31, 2027. You
19 The Division has nothing further on 19 have staff's memo on this matter.
20 this matter and respectfully requests that the 20 Applicant was notified about today's
21 stipulation be approved as submitted. Additionally, 21 meeting and advised she was unable to attend and was
22 if Mr. Golder wishes to speak, he has to be sworn in 22 then advised her presence was not necessary for her
23 prior to him speaking. 23 matter to be considered.
24 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Mr. Golder, would 24 Now I ask the Division to enter their
25 you like to speak? 25 appearance and proceed.
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MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Chairman and
Commissioners, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy Attorney
General, on behalf of the Division of Gaming
Enforcement.

The Division has nothing further on
this matter and respectfully requests the
stipulation be approved as submitted.

CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: For the record the
applicant is not here or on the phone, correct?

0NN N AW~
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ITEM 10
You have staff's memo for this matter.

Applicant was notified about today's
meeting but is not here. And I will now ask
Division counsel to enter their appearance.

MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Chairman and
Commissioners, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy Attorney
General, on behalf of the Division of Gaming
Enforcement.

10 MS. PIMPINELLI: Correct. 10 Division filed a supplemental report
11 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any 11 dated July 22, 2022 withdrawing the Division's
12 questions for counsel? 12 request for construct in this matter.
13 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. 13 The applicant has paid in full his
14 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is 14 debt to the United States Department of Education.
15 there a motion? 15 Accordingly, the Division now recommends the
16 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I 16 granting of the application for a casino key
17 move to approve the stipulation of settlement 17 employee license. Thank you.
18 between the Division and applicant and grant the 18 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Thank you. Again,
19 initial application of Michele Q. Fulford for casino 19 for the record, the applicant is not here or on the
20 key employee license subject to compliance with the 20 phone, correct?
21 terms and conditions as provided for in the 21 MS. PIMPINELLI: Correct.
22 stipulation. 22 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any
23 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? 23 questions for counsel?
24 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. 24 VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.
25 Chairman, I second the motion. 25 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is
31 33
1 ITEM 10 1 there a motion on this matter?
2 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further 2 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I
3 discussion? 3 move to grant the initial application of Jose
4 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. 4 Sepulveda-Cruz for a casino key employee license.
5 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all 5 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second?
6 in favor say aye. 6 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr.
7 COMMISSIONERS: Aye. 7 Chairman, I second the motion.
8 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes 8 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further
9 have it. 9 discussion?
10 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Just to 10 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.
11 correct the record, I called that matter as No. 8. 11 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all
12 That was No. 9. 12 in favor say aye.
13 We are now at No. 10, which is 13 COMMISSIONERS: Aye.
14 consideration of the initial application of Jose 14 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes
15 Sepulveda-Cruz for a casino key employee license. 15 haveit.
16 Again, Senior Counsel Pimpinelli will 16 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No.
17 review that with you. 17 11 is consideration of the initial application of
18 MS. PIMPINELLI: Chairman and 18 David Kloster for a casino key employee license.
19 Commissioners, Teresa Pimpinelli again for the 19 Again, Senior Counsel Pimpinelli will review that
20 Commission. 20 with you.
21 For your consideration this is the 21 MS. PIMPINELLI: Chairman and
22 initial application of Mr. Sepulveda-Cruz for his 22 Commissioners, Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel,
23 casino key employee license. We got his initial 23 here for the Commission.
24 application on December 6, 2021 and if granted, his 24 In consideration as a stipulation of
25 key license will be valid through August 31st, 2027. 25 settlement for the initial application of David
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ITEM 11

Kloster for his casino key employee license upon his
initial application on October 27, 2021 and if
granted today his license will be valid through
August 31, 2027. You have staff's memo for this
matter. I ask counsel for the Division to enter
their appearance.

MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Chairman and
Commissioners, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy Attorney

0NN N AW~
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ITEM 12

December 8, 2021 public meeting and granted it as
reflected in Resolution 21-12-08-10.

You are now here to consider his
plenary qualification for initial casino key
employee licensure and plenary qualification. You
do have counsel both for Mr. Baldosaro and Harrah's
Atlantic City here as well as counsel for the
Division, and with your permission, Mr. Chairman, I

10 General, on behalf Division of Gaming Enforcement. 10 ask that they enter their appearances and proceed.
11 Division has nothing further on this 11 MR. AGNELLINI: Good morning
12 matter and respectfully requests that the 12 Chairman, members of the Commission, Pacifico
13 stipulation as submitted be approved. 13 Agnellini on behalf of the Brownstein Hyatt Farber
14 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Again, Mr. Kloster 14 Schreck firm on behalf of Harrah's Atlantic City
15 is not here or on the phone, correct? Are there any 15 Operating Company, LLC and John Baldosaro.
16 questions for counsel? 16 MR. MARTIN: Good morning Chairman
17 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. 17 and Commissioners, Connor Martin, Deputy Attorney
18 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is 18 General on behalf of Division of Gaming Enforcement.
19 there a motion? 19 MR. AGNELLINI: Before you today for
20 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I 20 consideration is the initial casino key employee
21 move to approve the stipulation of settlement 21 license and plenary qualification of John Baldosaro
22 between the Division and applicant and grant the 22 to serve as vice president of security for Harrah's
23 initial application of David Kloster for casino key 23 Atlantic City Operating Company, LLC. Baldosaro is
24 employee license subject to compliance with the 24 here with me today.
25 terms and conditions as provided for in the 25 We have reviewed the report, the
35 37
1 stipulation. 1 ITEM 12
2 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? 2 draft resolution, have no comments and would ask
3 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. 3 that you approve same. Thank you.
4 Chairman, I second the motion. 4 MR. MARTIN: The Division submitted a
5 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further 5 plenary report on July 21, 2022 recommending that
6 discussion? 6 John Baldosaro, IIT be granted a casino key employee
7 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. 7 license and plenary qualification to serve as vice
8 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all 8 president of security for Harrah's Atlantic City
9 in favor say aye. 9 Operating Company. We have also reviewed the draft
10 COMMISSIONERS: Aye. 10 resolution and have no objection.
11 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes 11 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any
12 haveit. 12 questions for counsel on this matter?
13 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 12 isa 13 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.
14 consideration of the initial casino key employee 14 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is
15 licensure and plenary qualification of John 15 there a motion?
16 Baldosaro, III to serve as vice president of 16 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I
17 security for Harrah's Atlantic City Operating 17 move to adopt the draft resolution in A, grant an
18 Company, LLC. 18 initial casino key employee license to John
19 You may recall, Mr. Chairman and 19 Baldosaro, III pursuant to N.J.S.A. 5:12-89(b), and
20 Commissioners, that this matter was initially 20 B, also find Mr. Baldosaro's qualified to serve as
21 initiated for your consideration back in November of 21 vice president of security for Harrah's Atlantic
22 2021 by Petition 333-21-02, seeking Mr. Baldosaro's 22 City Operating Company, LLC, in accordance with
23 temporary qualification to serve in the capacity of 23 N.J.S.A.5:12-85.1 and N.J.S.A. 5:12-89(b), and
24 vice president of security. 24 N.J.A.C. 13:69(c)-2.6.
25 You considered that petition at your 25 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second?
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1 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. 1 ITEM 13

2 Chairman, I second the motion. 2 MS. BALDINI: You have the Division's

3 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further 3 report dated July 27th recommending that the

4 discussion? 4 Commission find Noel Hayden qualified, plenarily

5 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. 5 qualified. We too have received the resolution and

6 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll 6 have no objections. Thank you.

7 call vote. 7 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any

8 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner 8 questions for counsel on this matter?

9 Mollineaux. 9 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.
10 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes. 10 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is
11 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper? 11 there a motion?

12 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes. 12 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I
13 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman 13 move to adopt the draft resolution and find Noel
14 Plousis? 14 Hayden qualified to serve as a security holder of
15 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Yes. 15 Bally's Corporation in accordance with N.J.S.A.
16 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. The next 16 5:12-85.1(c) and N.J.S.A. 5:12-89(b), one and two,
17 matter for your consideration is item No. 13, which 17 and N.J.A.C. 32:69(c)-2.7.
18 is consideration of the plenary qualification of 18 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second?
19 Noel Hayden as a security holder of Bally's 19 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr.
20 Corporation. 20 Chairman, I second the motion.
21 By way of background, this matter was 21 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further
22 initiated for your consideration by way of a 22 discussion?
23 petition, PRN 309-21-01 filed November 5, 2021 23 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.
24 seeking the temporary qualification of Mr. Hayden as 24 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll
25 amore than 5 percent security holder of Bally's 25 call vote.

39 41

1 ITEM 13 1 ITEM 13

2 Corporation. You granted that temporary 2 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner

3 qualification at your December 8, 2021 public 3 Mollineaux?

4 meeting as reflected in Resolution 21-12-08-14. 4 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes.

5 You now have before you consideration 5 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper?

6 of Mr. Hayden's plenary qualification. 6 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes.

7 Counsel is present both on behalf of 7 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman

8 Bally's Corporation and Mr. Hayden and for the 8 Plousis?

9 Division and with your permission, Mr. Chairman, I 9 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Yes.

10 would ask that they enter their appearances and 10 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No.
11 address the Commission directly. 11 14 for your consideration is the joint petition of

12 MS. KAUFMAN: Good morning, Chair, 12 Boardwalk 1000, LLC and HR Atlantic City, LLC for
13 Commissioners. Lynne Kaufman, Cooper Levinson, on 13 the issuance of a temporary casino key employee

14 behalf of Bally's Corporation Premier Entertainment 14 license to Anthony Faranca pursuant to N.J.S.A.

15 Atlantic City, LLC and Noel Hayden. 15 5:12-89(e) with a multi casino endorsement, pursuant
16 MS. BALDINI: Good morning Chairman 16 to N.J.S.A. 5:12-91.1, and to permit him to assume

17 and Commissioners. Alessandra Baldini, Deputy 17 the duties and exercise the powers of president,

18 Attorney General, on behalf of Division of Gaming 18 pending plenary qualification.

19 Enforcement. 19 Mr. Chairman and Commissioners, this

20 MS. KAUFMAN: Thank you. As stated 20 matter was initially brought to your attention by

21 before you today is consideration of the plenary 21 way of petition that was filed on May 24. Petition

22 qualification of Noel Hayden as five percent or more 22 144-22-01 seeking Mr. Faranca's temporary

23 shareholder of Bally's Corporation. I have reviewed 23 qualification to serve as general manager of

24 the resolution and have no objections and ask that 24 Boardwalk 1000 and HR Atlantic City. That temporary
25 the requested relief be granted. Thank you. 25 qualification and licensure was granted by you at
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1 ITEM 14 1 ITEM 14
2 your June 8, 2022 public meeting. 2 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr.
3 A petition was subsequent filed on 3 Chairman, I second the motion.
4 August 8, Petition No. 221-22-02 seeking 4 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further
5 Mr. Faranca's temporary qualification and temporary 5 discussion?
6 licensure to serve as president of Boardwalk 1000, 6 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.
7 LLC and HR Atlantic City, LLC. That is the matter 7 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll
8 that is before you today, the temporary 8 call vote.
9 qualification and temporary key licensure to serve 9 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner
10 in the additional -- the subsequent position of 10 Mollineaux?
11 president. 11 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes.
12 You do have, I believe, counsel for 12 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper?
13 Boardwalk and HR Atlantic City on Zoom, and you have 13 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes.
14 Division counsel present, and with your permission, 14 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman
15 Twould ask that they address the Commission 15 Plousis?
16 directly on the matter. 16 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Yes.
17 MS. HORNER: Good morning Chairman 17 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Mr. Chairman, with
18 and Commissioners, this is Nanette Horner. I am 18 your permission I would note on the record that with
19 general counsel for Boardwalk 1000, LLC and HR 19 respect to Mr. Faranca's matter, the period in which
20 Atlantic City, LLC. 20 the temporary qualification and temporary key
21 I've reviewed the draft resolution 21 licensure would extend would be to March 8, 2023,
22 and I respectfully request that you approve it to 22 which is nine months from the initial temporary
23 enable Mr. Faranca to assume the duties and powers 23 qualification and temporary licensure back at your
24 of president to be effective on September 1, 2022. 24 June meeting.
25 MR. HOLLANDER: Good morning Chairman 25 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Thank you.
43 45
1 ITEM 14 1 ITEM 15
2 and Commissioners, Deputy Attorney General Jordan 2 MS. FAUNTLEROY: The final item for
3 Hollander on behalf of the Division of Gaming 3 your consideration is item No. 15, which is
4 Enforcement. 4 consideration of the notice of publication, I will
5 You have the Division's response of 5 correct the agenda to reflect publication, for new
6 no objection to the requested relief. The Division 6 rules in general provisions, Chapter 40A, N.J.A.C.
7 has also reviewed the draft resolution and has no 7 19:40A, applications for key employee license,
8 objection. Thank you very much. 8 Chapter 41A, N.J.A.C. 19:41A, and casino licensing,
9 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any 9 Chapter 43A, N.J.A.C. 19:43A.
10 questions for counsel on this matter? 10 Senior Counsel Pimpinelli is here to
11 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. 11 address that matter with you.
12 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is 12 MS. PIMPINELLI: Good morning
13 there a motion on this matter? 13 Chairman and Commissioners, Teresa Pimpinelli,
14 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I 14 Senior Counsel, here on behalf of the Commission
15 move to approve the joint petition and issue a 15 again.
16 temporary casino key employee license to Anthony 16 The Commission's rules contained in
17 Faranca pursuant to N.J.S.A. 5:12-89(b) and N.J.S.A. 17 Chapters 40A, 41A and 43A of Section 19 of the
18 5:12-89(e) and with a multi casino endorsement 18 Administrative Code expired on July 6, 2022.
19 pursuant to N.J.S.A. 5:12-91.1, and permit him to 19 Commission is now proposing to adopt
20 assume the duties and exercise the powers of 20 the expired rules without change as proposed new
21 president for Boardwalk 1000, LLC and HR Atlantic 21 rules. Ifyou approve this publication, the expired
22 City, LLC pending plenary qualification in 22 rules proposed as new rules will be published and
23 accordance with the conditions contained in N.J.S.A. 23 after the comment period Commission will have the
24 5:12-85.1 and N.J.A.C. 13.69(c)-2.6 and 2.7. 24 opportunity to adopt them.
25 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? 25 The staff has recommended the
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1 ITEM 15 1 Chairman, I'll make the motion to adjourn.
2 Commission approve expired published rules. 2 VICE CHAIR COOPER: TI'll second the
3 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any 3 motion.
4 questions for counsel on this matter? 4 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all
5 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. 5 in favor?
6 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is 6 COMMISSIONERS: Aye.
7 there a motion? 7 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes
8 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I 8 have it. The meeting is now adjourned. Thank you.
9 move to approve the new rules for publication. 9 (Whereupon the proceedings were
10 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? 10 concluded at 11:11 a.m.)
11 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. 11
12 Chairman, I second the motion. 12
13 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further 13
14 discussion? 14
15 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. 15
16 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all 16
17 in favor say aye. 17
18 COMMISSIONERS: Aye. 18
19 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes 19
20 have it. 20
21 MS. FAUNTLEROY: In accordance with 21
22 Resolution 22-12-08-03, the next closed session 22
23 shall be held on Wednesday, September 14, 2022 in 23
24 the Commission offices. 24
25 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: This is the public 25
47 49
1 participation portion of the meeting. Is there 1 CERTIFICATE
2 anyone from the public that wishes to speak? 2
3 MS. KAUFMAN: [ would. May I 3 I, DONNA BRUNCK, a Certified Court Reporter of
4 approach? 4 the State of New Jersey, authorized to administer
5 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Please. 5 oaths pursuant to R.S.41:2-2, do hereby certify that
6 MS. KAUFMAN: Lynne Kaufman, Cooper 6 the foregoing is a true and accurate transcript of
7 Levinson. On behalf of myself and Cooper Levinson, 7 the public meeting that was taken stenographically
8 I want to acknowledge the tremendous loss of our 8 by and before me at the time, place and on the date
9 colleague, Harry Jackson, who I was honored to call 9 herein before set forth.
10 a colleague and who was a shining light to his 10 I DO FURTHER CERTIFY that I am neither a
11 family, friends, community and the gaming bar. I 11 relative nor employee nor attorney nor counsel of
12 just wanted to acknowledge that at this place that 12 any of the parties or attorneys to this action, and
13 he devoted a lot of time to. Thank you. 13 that I am not financially interested in the action.
14 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Thank you for 14 I DO FURTHER CERTIFY that the within
15 those kind words. Ms. Fauntleroy -- 15 transcript format complies with Rule NJ ADC
16 MR. HOLLANDER: On behalf of myself 16 13:43-5.9.
17 and my colleagues at the Division, also would like 17
18 to offer our condolences. 18 jW/gj@M%U
19 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Ms. Fauntleroy, do 19 Donna Brunck, CCR
20 we have any email questions? 20 License No. 30X100148700
21 MS. FAUNTLEROY: No, Mr. Chairman. 21 Dated: August 15, 2022
22 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: The public 22
23 participation portion is now closed. Is there a 23
24 motion to adjourn this meeting? 24
25 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. 25
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